Date: 06 May 2020
Our ref: Case: 10570
Your ref: EN010087

National Infrastructure Planning

Temple Quay House Hornbeam House
2 The Square Crewe Business
Bristol, BS1 6PN Park Electra
Way
BY EMAIL ONLY Crewe
Cheshire
CW16GJ

T 0300 060 3900
Dear Frances Fernandes

Application by Norfolk Boreas Limited for an Order Granting Development Consent for the Norfolk
Boreas Offshore Wind Farm

The following constitutes Natural England’s statutory response at Deadline 10 of the Norfolk Boreas
Examination:

o Natural England’s response to the Examining Authority’s fourth round of written questions.
o Natural England’s Risk and Issues Register.

Natural England has worked with the Applicant on the Statement of Common Ground and separate
offshore ornithology Statement of Common Ground. We understand that the Applicant intends to
submit these for Deadline 10.

For any queries relating to the content of this letter please contact me using the details provided below.
Yours sincerely,

Tamara Rowson

Norfolk and Suffolk Team

E-mail: tamara.rowson@naturalengland.org.uk
Telephone: 02082 257775
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